

August 10, 2015

Ms. Leann Nguyen
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street SW
Washington, D.C. 20054

Re: File Number 0620-EX-ST-2015

As the submitter of the request for an STA, I accept that the International Telecommunication Union (ITU) may impose cost-recovery fees for the new ITU filing material it is supplying, notwithstanding that the amount and timing of the fees are not certain at this time. I acknowledge that it is my responsibility for any and all cost recovery fees associated with the ITU filings that the Commission is making or will make in the future in connection with the referenced File Number.

If you have any questions concerning the foregoing, please contact me at 703-243-3743.

Respectfully Submitted,


Charles D. Bodson, W4PWF